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Airport Land Use Commission 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Airport Land Use Commission 

FROM: Charlene Gallina for David Morrison - Director  
Planning, Building and Environmental Services 

REPORT BY: John McDowell, Principal Planner - 299-1354 

SUBJECT: Napa County Airport Update - Greg Baer, Airport Manager 

RECOMMENDATION 

COUNTY OF NAPA / NAPA COUNTY AIRPORT UPDATE 
 
Request:  Airport Manager review and discussion regarding ongoing airport activities and improvements. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Information item.  No action requested. 
 
Staff Contact:  John McDowell, 299-1354 or john.mcdowell@countyofnapa.org  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Airport Manager of the Napa County Airport will update the Commission on the status of airport 
operations and property improvement programs and will be available to respond to Commission questions or 
comments.  This is not a public hearing, but the Commission may allow public comments at the Chair's discretion. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

The presentation is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) 



and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 

Airport Land Use Commission:  Approve 

Reviewed By: Vincent Smith 
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